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OFFICE OF COMPTROLLER

ORANGE Phil Diamond, CPA
County Comptroller as
COUNTY Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners
FLORIDA 201 South Rosalind Avenue

Post Office Box 38

Orlando, FL 32802
Telephone: (407) 836-7300
Fax: (407) 836-5359

DATE: October 10, 2023

TO: Jon Weiss, Deputy County Administrator
Infrastructure, Community, and Development Services BCC

FROM: David Rooney, Manager 77 fo» DR
Comptroller Clerk of BCC

SUBJECT: Request for Execution of Documents, County Administrator Consent Item
1, Legislative File 23-1435, October 10, 2023

Enclosed is the Interlocal Agreement Regarding the Exercise of Powers and
Cooperation on Various Projects (2 originals) which were approved by the Board of
County Commissioners (BCC) at its regular meeting held on October 10, 2023.

Please forward the documents to all required parties for signature.

Email copies of the fully-executed documents to ClerkofBCC@occompt.com
and copy jennifer.mcgill@ocfl.net. Note: ClerkofBCC@occompt.com is used only
for County staff submission of pending documents.

Please include in cover memo or subject line identification of the documents by name,
agenda item number, and date of BCC approval. Emailed copies must be in full-size
PDF format. The documents will be processed and filed for the record upon receipt.

If you are unable to return a copy of the fully-executed documents before November
10, 2023, notify Jennifer Lara-Klimetz by email of the reason for the delay prior to that
date.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.
dr:mf

Enclosures (2)
dl: Pending File
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